

Lethbridge BMX Association
June 5, 2012
Meeting #8
Lethbridge BMX Track

John called the meeting to order at 7:24pm.

Attendance: John L, DW, Debby W, Damian W, Kyle V, Loren E, Karly V

The agenda was presented and there was one addition to the agenda of Garage Grant Application under Old Business. Motion to approve the Agenda was made by DW and seconded by Loren E, all were in favor.

Treasurer's Report – No Treasurer's Report was presented. Shannon N is to provide details to be filed in the Secretary's binder.

Old Business

Summer Games – All volunteers, please go to www.2012albertasummergames.ca and click on the 'Volunteers' link and then click on 'Fill out the Form' to register. You can use the drop down menu to choose BMX. John L will then contact you regarding the position you would like to fill. Debby W has a volunteer signup sheet that we'll be asking for volunteers to fill spots. DW is to put a link to the Alberta Summer Games on the Lethbridge BMX website. Please spread the word regarding volunteers.

Advertising –No update on Facebook advertising from Karl A was available.

First Aid Course – John L is still waiting for a return call or e-mail with a list of available course dates. John is to contact St. John's Ambulance instead.

Garage Package – John L is to waiting on drawings from Kevin N in order to proceed with the permit for the garage package. Once permits are obtained, we can order/purchase the garage package.

Payment & Licensing –DW has a payment and licensing tracking spreadsheet in use.

Garage Grant Application – A Grant Application was submitted to the City of Lethbridge for assistance with the funding for our garage package. This application was denied as we are only able to receive funding once every two years and last year we were successful in applying for funds to help with the paving of the track.

New Business

CTV – CTV wants to come to one race night prior to the 2012 Alberta Summer Games and do a promotional taping of BMX. They are intending on filming some racing and doing an interview and filming of our qualifiers, Kendra Enns and Kylar VanEe. The date for this is to be announced.

Moto Shed and Bleacher Maintenance – The Moto Shed and bleachers will need maintenance and painting prior to the Summer Games. Kyle is to investigate paint availability and potential tinting with our track colors. DW has a name of a volunteer that would paint our bleachers for us.

Fence Repair – DW to contact Riteway Fencing to get a quote on repairing the fence on the BMX track perimeter.

Weeding– We will need to have a weeding and maintenance weekend prior to the Alberta Summer Games.

Our next meeting is scheduled for July 3rd, 2012 at the Lethbridge BMX track immediately following the conclusion of racing. In the case of a rain out, the meeting will be held at 7pm at the track.

Meeting was adjourned by John L at 7:42pm.